

## Monday 25<sup>th</sup> November 2024 at 18.00 in the Blencathra Room

	<b>Present:</b> Les Balmer (Chair) (LB), Joan Armstrong (President) (JA), Club Captain Nigel Scott (NS), Ladies Captain June Doyle (JD), Club Vice Captain Chris Rebanks (CR), Club Manager Tim Dykes (TD), Gavin Oliver (GO), Darren Whitfield (DW), Stephen Johnson (SJ), Gail Gravett (GG), Steve Ingram (SI).	ACTION
1.	Carol Slinger (Minutes secretary)           Apologies	
	Richard Hellon	
	<u>Minutes of Previous Meeting</u> The minutes were circulated to all attendees of the Council meeting held on 21 <sup>st</sup> October and were agreed as a true record of the meeting and sent for publication on Monday 4 <sup>th</sup> November 2024.	
	The Chair welcomed Ladies Captain June Doyle onto the Council.	
2.	Matters Arising	
	2.2.2.2.6.14 Quotes for the drainage work on 17 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> fairways in readiness for	
	the winter programme. GO quotes expected this week.	GO
	2.2.2.14.6 Resourcing and placing a suitable sign to go on the 2nd tee boxes	
	regarding the flag on the 15th being confused as the 2nd. DW to order a small sign to	
	go on the front corner of the bridge over the ditch. Artwork circulated and the sign	
	is ordered.	
	2.2.6.7 Specification of the sprayer for the greens to be checked. <b>The specification</b>	
	for the new sprayer has been agreed and the sprayer is ordered.	
	2.2.2.7.1 Valuer engaged for the trophies. <b>NS to remind the valuer again.</b>	NS
	2 2.7.5 Small old litter bins to be removed from the course. The new "large" bins	
	have been brought in for the winter, so a few of the older ones are going back out	
	on the course until spring.	
	2.2.7.3 Update on the Ombudsman's recommendations to Engie. Energy for the	
	Hoggust is to be charged at lower rate and the meter is to be changed. The club has	
	received credits for the overcharges made.	
	2.7.4 Quotes to recover the tub chairs in the main lounge. <b>The House Committee are</b>	
	looking at recovering the tub chairs as part of a larger upgrade and redecoration of	
	the lounge area, and the cost of recovering the chairs will be discussed at the next	
	Finance Committee meeting.	
	2.8.1 Update of the Green keepers staffing levels. The part-time member of the	
	greenkeeping team has agreed a financial settlement in respect of the termination	
	of his employment contract and he has now left the Club. The Council would like to	
	thank him for his service to the Club and would wish him best wishes for the future.	
	2.14.1 TD & LB would explore the possibility of working more closely with Penrith Golf	
	Hub for the benefit of both parties. <b>TD has had initial discussions with the</b>	
	management of the Hub and there is another meeting scheduled for next week.	TD
	2.14.4 Reports from Committee Chairs in preparation for the AGM to TD by 15 <sup>th</sup>	
	November. All Chairs actioned and the reports have been published.	
	6.7 Ladies Committee feedback regarding open competitions entry fees. The	
	incoming Ladies Captain to feed back to the Council in due course. JD confirmed that	
	the entry fees for the two opens run by the Ladies Section would remain at £18 for	
	both members and visitors.	

GO
GO
RH
SI
LB
-0
IB
LB
LB
LB TD

	7. An email has been received from Derek Fu planning of work on the course. TD has spok issues, but this may also be discussed at the Thursday 28 <sup>th</sup> November. Derek was concerr to the Course Committee to which he hadn't respond as soon as possible to any queries s	en to Derek and resolved some of the forum which is due to take place on ned that he had previously sent an email t had a response. LB asked all Chairs to	
4.	Suggestions Box - None this month.		
5.	<ul> <li><u>Health and Safety</u></li> <li>1. As the 'staff only' area between the kitche by many people it is increasing the risks to between the kitchen and bar. To resolve the fitted. The Council agreed to do this at a</li> <li>2. The Citation H&amp;S review highlighted that the hazardous. The area around the pond need and additional lifesaving rings need to be a set additing rings need to be a</li></ul>	safety when staff are carrying hot food his issue a swinging saloon-type door is to a cost of £360. he area around the pond on the 13/14 <sup>th</sup> is ds clearing, the signage needs improved	
6.	and additional lifesaving rings need to be p the Head Greenkeeper and it was propose the membership to do the majority of the ecological implications involved with the w for advice. <u>Finance</u>	d that we seek a team of volunteers from work. There could also be a number of	TD
	1. Bank balances as of: 25 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2024 PGC: £11,608.03 Reserve Account £10,625.85 35 Day A/C £51,951.50 95 Day A/C £51,921.17 PGC Ltd: £26,554.99 Cumberland BS £121,709.71	Compared to previous year:           PGC: £64,339.64           High Interest Deposit Ac' £30,000.14           35 Day A/C £50,000.00           95 Day A/C £50,000.00           PGC Ltd: £16,428.68           Cumberland BS £118,595.21	
	Total: £274,371.25Aged debtors: £993.00Aged creditors: £20,128.502. SJ asked the Council to formally approve to seconded and all agreed to approve the according to the according t	• • •	
	SJ said that he was concerned about the serv accountants and he suggested that the Cour 2025.	vice that we receive from our current	SJ
7.	<ul> <li>House</li> <li>1. RH requested £550 to paint the Gents log</li> <li>2. RH asked if the number of social member</li> <li>Council felt that that the number of social member</li> <li>Guncil felt that numbers should be limited.</li> <li>3. A question has been raised in relation to bring their own food and/or drinks into the or special occasions. The Council consider the allowed to bring their own food and beverage</li> </ul>	rships on offer should be limited. The nembers is unlikely to be an issue and members and visitors being allowed to clubhouse for consumption for birthdays nat members and visitors should not be	

<u> </u>
GO
TD/LB
JD
LB
r

	Penrith Golf Hub have been delivering some golf coaching in primary schools across	
	Eden during the summer months with taster sessions and it is their intention to	
	continue this format going forward. Over the next 5-10 years they would like to	
	deliver golf taster sessions to as many school children as possible. They believe that	
	they have the ability to deliver taster sessions to a minimum of 4,000 school children	
	in the county across this period. There are six PGA professionals at the Hub but they	
	will require financial support to deliver these ambitious plans and also work very	
	closely with partner agencies. Penrith Golf Club Council have indicated their intention	
	to try and create a stronger working relationship with the Hub so it would be prudent	
	to keep a close eye on these developments. Golf clubs across the county will need to	
	link closely to their plans to make them successful. It is about growing the game of	
	golf particularly from a younger perspective which we should all have an interest in.	
	The junior committee together with other club volunteers will be supporting Eden	
	Valley Schools Sports Partnership with their annual tri-golf event at Penrith Leisure	
	Centre on 28 <sup>th</sup> November 2024 which is likely to involve 120 primary school children	
	from Eden primary schools. This kind of initiative links very closely to what is	
	described above with the Hub's wider plans around coaching.	
13.	New Membership Review and Welcome	
10.	1. M Bell – Full 7-day	
	2. Sue Bell – Full 7-day	
	3. Paul Birkett – Full 7-day	
	4. S Lusby – Full 7-day	
14.	AOB	
	1. JA suggested that we draw up a policy to cover the disposal of wood/logs when	
	trees are felled on the course.	TD/LB
	2. CR asked if some recognition of the work done by the volunteers who rebuilt the	
	wall on the 13 <sup>th</sup> could be made. All agreed	LB
	wall on the 13 <sup>th</sup> could be made. All agreed 3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech	LB
		LB
	3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were	LB
	3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech	LB
	3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start	LB
	3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start their speech.	LB
	<ul> <li>3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start their speech.</li> <li>4. The Chair thanked Club Captain Nigel Scott for his contribution on the Council and</li> </ul>	LB
	<ul> <li>3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start their speech.</li> <li>4. The Chair thanked Club Captain Nigel Scott for his contribution on the Council and the Club as a whole. In response NS thanks the Council for their hard work and</li> </ul>	LB
	<ul> <li>3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start their speech.</li> <li>4. The Chair thanked Club Captain Nigel Scott for his contribution on the Council and the Club as a whole. In response NS thanks the Council for their hard work and wished Chris Rebanks and June Doyle all the best for their year.</li> </ul>	LB
	<ul> <li>3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start their speech.</li> <li>4. The Chair thanked Club Captain Nigel Scott for his contribution on the Council and the Club as a whole. In response NS thanks the Council for their hard work and wished Chris Rebanks and June Doyle all the best for their year.</li> <li>5. LB reported that he and TD were meeting with Wil Marklew on 27<sup>th</sup> November to</li> </ul>	
	<ol> <li>JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start their speech.</li> <li>The Chair thanked Club Captain Nigel Scott for his contribution on the Council and the Club as a whole. In response NS thanks the Council for their hard work and wished Chris Rebanks and June Doyle all the best for their year.</li> <li>LB reported that he and TD were meeting with Wil Marklew on 27<sup>th</sup> November to finalise negotiation in relation to Wil being employed by the Club.</li> </ol>	LB TD/LB
	<ul> <li>3. JA noticed that a group of visitors appeared to be uncomfortable when a speech was being made by the Lady Captain in the lounge. It was felt that if any visitors were in the lounge when a speech was to be made then the person making the speech should speak with visitors and make them aware of the situation before they start their speech.</li> <li>4. The Chair thanked Club Captain Nigel Scott for his contribution on the Council and the Club as a whole. In response NS thanks the Council for their hard work and wished Chris Rebanks and June Doyle all the best for their year.</li> <li>5. LB reported that he and TD were meeting with Wil Marklew on 27<sup>th</sup> November to</li> </ul>	